
April 1, 2022 

Tri-Valley CUSD 3 

Attention: Karen Ijams 

410 East Washington Street 

Downs, IL 61736 

Re: Waiver Request W-100-6996 

Dear Ms. Ijams: 

Darren Reisberg, Chair of the Board 
Dr. Carmen I. Ayala, State Superintendent of Education 

EQUITY• QUALITY• COLLABORATION• COMMUNITY 

The Illinois General Assembly panel has completed its review of the waiver petition submitted by your district. I am 

pleased to inform you that on March 16, 2022, pursuant to Public Act 100-465, the Illinois State Board of Education 

approved the waiver request from Tri-Valley CUSD 3 regarding Non-Resident Tuition. The specifics of the approved 

request are as follows: 

Entity: Tri-Valley CUSD 3 

Request Number: W-100-6996

Validity Period: 2022-2023 school year through 2026-27 school year (5 years) 

Initial or Renewal: Initial 

School Code Citation: 105 ILCS 5/10-20.12a 

Summary of Request: District requests to allow non-resident full-time licensed employees of 

the district to enroll their children in school without paying tuition. 

The approval is subject to the terms expressed in the application. If you have any questions regarding the Illinois 

State Board of Education's actions, please contact me at (217) 299-7965 or bhobrock@isbe.net. 

Sincerely, 

f 

Legislative Affairs and Waivers Coordinator 

Illinois State Board of Education 

cc: Honorable Mark Jentry, Regional Superintendent, ROE 17 

isbe.net 100 N. First Street• Springfield, IL 62777-0001 


